11/04/2024, 09:07 Gmail - Fwd: order

M G ma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Fwd: order

1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 11 April 2024 at 08:48

To: office@vmsecure.me.uk
Please process this as a VST order from Dennis Vessey.

100 x 8010012
Set provisional shipment date to 7th June.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Date: Wed, 10 Apr 2024 at 20:09

Subject: Re: order

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve
Early June is fine
Dennis

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 10 April 2024 19:32

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Subject: Re: order

Hi Dennis

Do you want late May/1st June (with May date code) or early June (with June date code), can't do precisely 1st June
with June date code.

Steve

On Wed, 10 Apr 2024 at 11:12, Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
Steve

1St

Cells going like hot cakes | would like to order another 100 please for 1°* June please ( if possible)

Dennis

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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